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September 6, 2017

Subject: RFP for Medi-Cal Billing Software

Dear Bidder,

Thank you for your response to the RFP for Medi-Cal Billing Software. As a California
public entity, the District has broad discretion to reject all bids. (Public Contract Code 8
20111(a)(3); Universal By-Products, Inc. v. City of Modesto (1974) 43 CA3d 145, 152.)
Therefore, the District has determined that all bids related to the RFP for Medi-Cal Billing
Software are hereby rejected.

This project may be rebid in the future and we invite you to submit a bid at that time.

We appreciate your participation in this process.

Thank you,

Jessica Sulli
Contract Specialist



